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October 25, 2019
Our File No.: 19.2201

Via Courier, Email and RESS

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Attention: Kristin Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Resolute FP Canada Inc.’s Application Pursuant to Section 35 of the Electricity Act,
1998. Ontario Energy Board: File No.: EB-2019-0206 (the “Application’)

We understand that Staff of the Ontario Energy Board (the “OEB”) had requested that the IESO
register as an intervenor in this Application (hence the IESQO’s intervention letter of October 17,
2019). We believe, however, that given the nature of the Application, the IESO is more
appropriately considered to be a Respondent in this proceeding, and not an Intervenor.

In addition, we note that in Schedule “A” to Procedure Order No.1, Ms. Ouanounou (a lawyer

from my firm) is noted as counsel to Resolute FP Canada Inc.. This is incorrect and she should
be listed as counsel to the IESO.

Goodmans LLP
signed in original
Alan H. Mark

cc: Service List in Schedule “A” to Procedure Order No. 1
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